From: John Bate -
Sent: 27 January 2026 11:19
To: South East Anglia Link <SouthEastAnglialink@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>

Subject: Compulsorily Purchase hearings today

Good morning
re unregistered plots ownership being queried

If there are issues of being unable to determine owners, these could be worked forwards via
the old available tithe records, especially for the Kent ones if Land Registry documents fail to
include these plots anywhere. This came to mind after hearing some of the speakers and the
fact that in delving into my own family history, various plots in and around Minster were owned
by various ancestors. Trying to follow the descendants of the owners of those specific plots to
the modern day would take some work by the applicant but could be feasible. Obviously those
descendants could be due compensation in due course (unless legislation states otherwise..

| have previously searched the tithe records via https://www.thegenealogist.co.uk/

Kind regards
John Bates





